

Re: press inquiry



From Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org>

To Orji Ogbonnaya Orji <oorji@neiti.gov.ng>

Cc foi <foi@neiti.gov.ng>

Date 2024-10-08 00:47

 image.png (~94 KB)

Dear Mr. Orji,

Thank you very much for responding. The attachment only shows Chevron. Can you please send the totals for each company. In previous reports, NEITI provided the revenue streams, including gas flare penalty, by company -- for example pg. 81 table 43 of the 2021 report.

Thank you very much for your help.

Sincerely,

Will Evans

On Mon, Oct 7, 2024 at 3:59 PM Orji Ogbonnaya Orji <oorji@neiti.gov.ng> wrote:

Dear Evans

Pls your inquiry has been forwarded. Copied

Orji Ogbonnaya Orji, PhD

Executive Secretary/CEO

Nigeria Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative

+234 803 866 5746

On 7 Oct 2024, at 12:11 PM, Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org> wrote:

Hi, I'm following up on this. Can you please provide the gas flare penalty, by company, for 2022 and 2023? Thank you very much.

Best,

Will Evans

On Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 11:51 AM Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org> wrote:

Hello,

I see NEITI's new Oil and Gas Industry Report for 2022/2023 has been posted online, but I can't find any information about the gas flare penalty by company. Can you provide that to me? Is that going to be included in a later report?

Thank you very much.

Best,

Will Evans

On Thu, Sep 5, 2024 at 7:43 AM foi <foi@neiti.gov.ng> wrote:

Dear Will,

Good afternoon and thank you for your interest in the work that NEITI is doing. Apologies for the delayed response.

With reference to your mail dated 27 August 2024, please find below information on your request:

1. Data in response to the request on money overdue (owed but not paid) for Gas Flare Penalty for each company can be found in appendix 17 (page 95, table 47) of the 2021 NEITI Oil and Gas report. Kindly find attached appendix 17 & the breakdown of the outstanding liabilities due to NUPRC.

2. Thank you for drawing our attention to the figure (\$1,171,596,848) on the NEITI dashboard. It is a typographical error. The correct value stated for gas flaring penalty for Chevron in 2021, is **\$11,716,000**. This can be confirmed on page 81, table 43 of the 2021 NEITI Oil and Gas report.

3. Kindly find corresponding Company Summary Data for the years 2014 to 2021:

i.

page 94, table 6-32 in the 2014 report

ii.

page 37, table 2.7 in the 2015 report

iii.

page 102, table 5.18 in the 2016 report

- iv. page 49, table 4-6 in the 2017 report
- v. page 68, table 3.4 in the 2018 report
- vi. Page 111, table 51 in the 2019 report
- vii. Page 110, table 62 in the 2020 report
- viii. Page 81, table 43 of the 2021 report

Please note that the Summary Data for the year 2022 & 2023 will be published when our ongoing 2022-2023 Industry Report on the Oil and Gas sector are concluded by September 2024.

Our best wishes and warm regards.

A. Omooba

FOI Desk Officer

For: NEITI Secretariat

From: Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:13 PM
To: foi
Subject: Re: press inquiry

I would also like to request Appendix 17 (Outstanding Liabilities Due to the NUPRC and FIRS) of the NEITI OGA 2021 report. Thank you!

On Tue, Aug 27, 2024 at 10:41 AM Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org> wrote:

Also, I had a question about the NEITI data dashboard. The Gas Flaring Penalty for Chevron in 2021 is reported as \$1,171,596,848 - is that correct?
Thank you,
Will Evans

On Fri, Aug 23, 2024 at 10:28 AM Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org> wrote:

Thank you very much. I also had some additional questions about the data for download on the [dashboard](#):

- * For the "Payment" spreadsheet, on the "Company Summary Data" tab, the years available are 1999-2013. Is it possible to get that same Company Summary Data for 2013 to 2023?
- * For the "Disaggregated Payment Stream" spreadsheet, what year is that for? And why are there many different rows for the same Company - are those for different years? For example:

	A	B	C	D	E	F	
			Petroleum Profit Tax US	Royalty (Oil) US \$000	Royalty (Gas) US \$000	NDDC Dollar US \$000	N
1	COMPANY	PRODUCTION ARRANGEMENT					N
6	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	595,410	733,180	10,884	0	
52	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	763,314	836,433	7,228	74,719	
91	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	829,238	874963	8992	36566	46
124	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	359,748	620,486	1,591	44,975	4,28
157	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	481,568	417881	169	28208	29
191	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	1838869	1088096	0	20108	18
216	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	1279952	788259	0	24724	16
241	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	1355948	712916	0	18791	12
264	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	1284887	547509	0	19673	12
287	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	777000	323000	0	0	
308	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	554000	266000	0	0	
329	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	332,000	217,000	0	0	
366	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	713000	299	0	7,825	
406	CHEVRON (CNL)		730,000	308	0	0	
428	CHEVRON (CNL)	JV	151,000	172,000	0	0	

* Also, where can I find data on how much money is overdue (owed but not paid) for Gas Flare Penalty for each company?

Thank you very much for your time and help.
Sincerely,
Will Evans

On Thu, Aug 22, 2024 at 6:56 AM foi <foi@neiti.gov.ng> wrote:

Dear Will,

Thank you for your mail and interest in NEITI.

The information you seek will be published when our ongoing 2022-2023 Industry Report on the Oil and Gas sector are concluded by September 2024.

Our best wishes and warm regards.

A. Omooba

FOI Desk Officer

For: NEITI Secretariat

From: Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 6:08 PM

To: foi

Subject: Re: press inquiry

Dear A. Omooba,

Thank you very much for your quick response, and thank you for your work on this request.

Best,

Will

On Wed, Aug 21, 2024 at 3:09 AM foi <foi@neiti.gov.ng> wrote:

Dear Will,

We acknowledge receipt of your FOI request received at the Secretariat on August 21, 2024.

Please be assured we are currently processing your request.

Regards,

A.Omooba

FOI Desk Officer

For: NEITI Secretariat

From: Will Evans <wevans@theexamination.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 10:08 PM

To: NEITI Info; foi

Subject: press inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom It May Concern,

I'm a reporter in the United States and I'd like to request information about gas flare volumes, gas flare penalty amount, and amounts owed but not paid for each oil company operating in Nigeria, for the last few years. Can you please help me with that?

The dashboard [here](#) only goes up to 2021. Do you have more recent data?

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

Will Evans

--

Will Evans
senior reporter
(he/him)

 wevans@theexamination.org
 510-333-9584
 theexamination.org



image.png

~94 KB

